From: CN=H. Christopher Bartolomucci/fOU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 11/16/2001 4:01:00 AM
Subject: . CA9

###### Begin Original ARMS Header ######
RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)
CREATOR:H. Christopher Bartolomucci ( CN=H. Christopher Bartolomucci/QU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:16-NOV-2001 09:01:00.00

SUBJECT:: CAY

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP@ECP [ WHO ] )
READ: UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

Viet talked to the AG about John Yoo for the CA9. His response was
positive. We need to talk to Viet about this.

Also, when are you seeing Dan Rodriguez?

DEW ANDNENA

‘Armamittan NAanfidantial



From: CN=Kyle Sampson/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
CcC: bradford a. berenson/who/eop@eop [ WHO ] <bradford a. berenson>
Sent: 11/29/2001 12:11:04 PM

Subject: : Re: More Parsky

###### Begin Original ARMS Header ######
RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)
CREATOR:Kyle Sampson ( CN=Kyle Sampson/OU=WHO/O=ECP [ WHO ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME:29-NOV-2001 17:11:04.00

SUBJECT:: Re: More Parsky

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP@ECP [ WHO ] )
READ: UNKNOWN

CC:bradford a. berenson ( CN=bradford a. berenson/OU=who/O=eopleop [ WHO
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header H#####

] &

Second.

Brett M. Kavanaugh
11/29/2001 04:05:58 PM
Record Type: Record

To: Kyle Sampson/WHO/EOP@EOP
cc: bradford a. berenson/who/eopleop
bcc:

Subject: Re: More Parsky

I think we should push John Yoo and Jay for the remaining
CAS California and Nevada seats.

Kyle Sampson
11/29/2001 04:02:38 P
Record Type: Record

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOPG@EOP, Bradford A.
Berenson/WHO/E ’
cc:

Subject

The incide rompted Makan to call to suggest that we SHOULD NOT pull
down Kuhl. He thinks she is a very strong candidate and that ultimately
Sen. Boxer will have to pay a political price for stalling her. He thinks
pulling down a nominee would send a very bad message to Senate Dems and
seriously complicate our lives.

Of course, Makan was pushing the Milan Smith idea.

DEW ANNNeoA4

‘Armamittan NAanfidantial



From: CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: Kyle Sampson/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Kyle Sampson>
Sent: 1/10/2002 12:52:36 PM
Subject: : Re: 9th Cir. (California)

###### Begin Original ARMS Header ######

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:10-JAN-2002 17:52:36.00

SUBJECT:: Re: 9th Cir. (California)

TO:Kyle Sampson ( CN=Kyle Sampson/OU=WHO/O=EOPQREOP [ WHO ] )

READ: UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

ok, I'm on it. but he was my magic bullet.

Kyle Sampson
01/10/2002 05:50:05 PM
Record Type: Record

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOPE@EOP
ce:
Subject: 9th Cir. (California)

John Yoo pulled himself out. You MUST find an alternative to the Irma
freight train.

DEW/ ANNOQ A2

‘Armamittan NAanfidantial



From: CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: Kyle Sampson/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Kyle Sampson>
Sent: 1/10/2002 12:57:26 PM
Subject: : Re: 9th Cir. (California)

###### Begin Original ARMS Header ######

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME:10-JAN-2002 17:57:26.00

SUBJECT:: Re: 9th Cir. (California)

TO:Kyle Sampson ( CN=Kyle Sampson/OU=WHO/O=EOPQREOP [ WHO ] )

READ: UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

Is CIA GC a confirmed position? I assume so. How about he gets

nominated and confirmed for CIA GC and then President soon thereafter
nominates him to CA9. This gets him a confirmation under his belt (100-0
no doubt) and probably still gets him at least a year at CIA. Good fo
President all the way around.

Kyle Sampson
01/10/2002 05:54:08 PM
Record Type: Record

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOPQEOP
cc:

bcc:

Subject: Re: 9th Cir. (California)

considered for CIA general
Judge before we put Yoo in the mix
té&#the Ninth Circuit, if everyone
“he President best.

He went in and talked to Tim and wan
coungel. Tim said he wanted to talk
for CIA. I'm sure we could for
here agreed that where he wouldihel

Brett M. Kavanaugh®
01/10/2002 05:52
Record Type:

To: Kyle WHO/EOPQEOP
cc:
bcc:
Subject: 9th Cir. (California)

ok, I'm on it. but he was my magic bullet.

Kyle Sampson
01/10/2002 05:50:05 PM
Record Type: Record

DEW/ Ann41neo

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



